
RSG ENGINEERING INC. 
60 Tipperary Pvt. Nepean, Ontario K2J 2T3  Tel: (613) 440-0498  

e-mail: goubko@rsgeng.com 
 
 
February 20, 2025 
 
To: 
Jerrica Gilbert  
Planner II  
Development Review, Rural 
 
Re:  
Site Plan Control Application 
1386 & 1394 Greely Lane 
 
FILE NO.: D07-12-25-0004 
 
The following is our response to your letter dated February 18, 2025, regarding item “Site 
Lighting - 33”. 
 
The site lighting for this project will be designed using only fixtures having full cut-
off classification, as recognized by the Illuminating Engineering Society of North 
America (IES) and there will be minimal light spillage onto adjacent properties  (not 
exceeding 0.5 foot-candles). 
 
Trusting the above is to your satisfaction, we remain. 
 
Yours truly, 
RSG ENGINEERING INC. 
 

 
 
Richard Goubko, P.Eng. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                        

 


